
 
 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Chief Bill Johnson   

DATE:  June 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Surplus Fire Department Property 
 
 

Description Acquisition Use Reason for Disposal Disposal Method 

15 Pairs - Structural fire 
boots 

Personal Protective 
Equipment  

Outdated Gov Deals or donate 

6 Pairs - Structural 
pants 

Personal Protective 
Equipment 

Outdated, damaged Gov Deals or donate 

1 - Structural Coat 
Personal Protective 
Equipment 

Outdated, damaged Gov Deals or donate 

21 - sections of 50’  
1 ¾” firehose  

Attack hose for fire 
apparatus 

Outdated, damaged Gov Deals or recycle 

14 - sections of 50’  
2 1/2” firehose  

Attack hose for fire 
apparatus 

Outdated, damaged Gov Deals or recycle 

17 - sections of 50’  
3” firehose  

Supply hose for fire 
apparatus 

Outdated, damaged Gov Deals or recycle 

5” firehose 
Supply Hose for fire 
apparatus 

Outdated, damaged Gov Deals or recycle 

6 -  commercial garage 
door openers 

Fire station bay doors 
Units were replaced 
with new ones 

Gov Deals or recycle 

1 – EMS stretcher Training Outdated Gov Deals or recycle 

    

 

 

 

 


